CENWP-OD-G 06/12/2017
MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD: 17 LGS 10 Emergency Debris Spill

SUBJECT: Emergency Debris Spill

Debris in Little Goose forebay continues to accumulate in front of spillways and the powerhouse.
Lower Granite has conducted multiple debris spill operations as they continue to see debris
moving down the Snake River. On June 6, from 1442-1635 hours, emergency debris spill
operations were implemented at Little Goose through the temporary spillway weir (spillway 1)
and also spillway 2 as described in the Fish Passage Plan (LGS-28 5.1.3). An estimated 2 acres
of woody debris was removed from the immediate forebay. Spill and unit operations deviated
from the Fish Passage Plan during the emergency spill.

Species — N/A
Origin— N/A
Length — N/A

Marks and tags — N/A

Marks and Injuries found on carcass — N/A

Cause and Time of Death — N/A

Future and Preventative Measures — Project staff continue to remove debris from trash
racks located in front of the turbine units bi-weekly to help prevent obstruction of the
juvenile fish bypass system.
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Sincerely,

Scott St. John

Supervisory Fish Biologist
Little Goose Lock and Dam
Ph. (509) 399-2233
Scott.St.John@usace.army.mil



